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1000 WATTS 

ALL DIRECTIONS 

PRINCETON BROADCASTING CO. 
Princeton, Indiana 

Dear C'ir 

1250 KILOCYCLES 

CLEAR CHANNEL FREQUENCY 

P. 0. Box 28 

Telephone 1250 

January ),_ 

This is to verify your DX reception report which 
we received during our Ecuinment Test period 
which was conducted fron December 6th to 15th. 

I wish to express Hy a.nrreciation to all the many 
Amateur ladio ope-a.tors who sent reports to us, 
erpeci.ally to all who gave information or. Ca'rier stari_litT rodulation uality and Ha.rmon.cs 

For those of you who recru_c ted, T'flAY went on a 
daily broadcast schedule Lecer1:hei- 16th and is 
operating sunrise to sunset. Our power is loon 
"Watt non -directional. tl?e have our Frecuency 
-easured while we are on the air during the daytime. 

Sincerely yours 

Eugene Garrett 
Chief Engineer 

" The More You Tell - The More You SELL!" 


